

Institutos Nacionales de Metrología

www.metrycal.com

Los **Institutos Nacionales de Metrología (INM's)** son los organismos encargados de establecer y mantener patrones nacionales de referencia que proporcionen trazabilidad a las mediciones realizadas en un país o región.

A continuación se muestra una lista de Institutos Nacionales de Metrología que forman parte del *Acuerdo de Reconocimiento Mutuo* de la Conferencia Internacional de Pesas y Medidas (CIPM MRA):

No.	País	Instituto	Liga
1	Albania	Drejtoria e Pergjithshme e Metrologjise/ General Directorate of Metrology (DPM)	http://www.dpmk.gov.al/
2	Argentina	Instituto Nacional de Tecnología Industrial (INTI)	http://www.inti.gov.ar/
3	Australia	National Measurement Institute (NMI)	http://www.measurement.gov.au/
4	Austria	Bundesamt für Eich- und Vermessungswesen (BEV)	http://www.bev.gv.at/
5	Belarus	Committee for Standardization, Metrology and Certification of Belarus (Gosstandart)	http://www.gosstandart.gov.by/
6	Belgium	Quality and Safety Department, Ministry of Economic Affairs (Metrology Division)	http://mineco.fgov.be/organization_market/metrology/home_en.htm
7	Bolivia	Instituto Boliviano de Metrología (IBMETRO)	http://www.ibmetro.org/
8	Brazil	Instituto Nacional de Metrologia, Normalização e Qualidade Industrial (INMETRO)	http://www.inmetro.gov.br/
9	Bulgaria	Bulgarian Institute of Metrology (BIM)	http://www.damtn.government.bg/index_en.html
10	Canada	Institute for National Measurement Standards (NRC-INMS)	http://inms-ienm.nrc-cnrc.gc.ca/
11	CARICOM	Caribbean Community (CARICOM)	http://www.caricom.org/
12	Chile	Instituto Nacional de Normalización (INN)	http://www.inn.cl/
13	China	National Institute of Metrology (NIM)	http://www.nim.ac.cn/
14	Chinese Taipei	Bureau of Standards, Metrology and Inspection (BSMI)	http://www.bsmi.gov.tw/
15	Costa Rica	Laboratorio Costarricense de Metrología (LACOMET)	http://www.lacomet.go.cr/
16	Croatia	State Office for Metrology (DZM)	http://www.dzm.hr/
17	Cuba	Oficina Nacional de Normalización (NC)	http://www.nc.cubaindustria.cu/
18	Czech Republic	Czech Metrology Institute/Ceský metrologický institut (CMI)	http://www.cmi.cz/
19	Denmark	Danish Fundamental Metrology Ltd (DFM)	http://www.dfm.dtu.dk/
20	Ecuador	Instituto Ecuatoriano de Normalización (INEN)	http://www.inen.gov.ec/
21	Egypt	National Institute for Standards (NIS)	http://www.nis.sci.eg/
22	Estonia	Central Office of Metrology (AS METROSERT)	http://www.metroser.ee/
23	Finland	Mitatekniikan Keskus, Centre for Metrology and Accreditation (MIKES)	http://www.mikes.fi/
24	France	Laboratoire National de Métrologie et d'Essais (LNE)	http://www.lne.fr/
25	Georgia	Georgian National Agency for Standards, Technical Regulations and Metrology (GEOSTM)	http://www.gnims.caucasus.net/
26	Germany	Physikalisch-Technische Bundesanstalt (PTB)	http://www.ptb.de/
27	Greece	Hellenic Institute of Metrology (EIM)	http://www.eim.gr/
28	Hong Kong (China)	Standards and Calibration Laboratory (SCL)	http://www.itc.gov.hk/scl/
29	Hungary	Hungarian Trade Licensing Office (MKEH)	http://www.mkeh.gov.hu/
30	India	National Physical Laboratory of India (NPLI)	http://www.nplindia.org/
31	Indonesia	Research Center for Calibration, Instrumentation and Metrology – Indonesian Institute of Sciences (Puslit KIM-LIPI)	http://www.kim.lipi.go.id/
32	Ireland	National Metrology Laboratory, Enterprise Ireland (NML-Ireland)	http://www.nml-ireland.ie/
33	Israel	National Physical Laboratory of Israel (INPL)	http://inpl.moital.gov.il/
34	Italy	National Institute of Metrological Research (INRIM)	http://www.inrim.it/
35	Jamaica	Bureau of Standards Jamaica (BSJ)	http://www.jbs.org.jm/

36	Japan	National Metrology Institute of Japan (NMIJ AIST)	http://www.nmij.jp/index_en.html
37	Kazakhstan	Kazakh Institute of Metrology RSE (KazInMetr)	http://www.kazinmetr.kz/
38	Kenya	Kenya Bureau of Standards (KEBS)	http://www.kebs.org/
39	Korea, Republic of	Korea Research Institute of Standards and Science (KRISS)	http://www.kriss.re.kr/
40	Latvia	Latvian National Metrology Centre/Latvijas Nacionālais Metroloģijas Centrs (LNMC)	http://www.lnmc.gov.lv/
41	Lithuania	State Metrology Service (VMT)	http://www.lvmt.lt/
42	Macedonia, the FYR of	Bureau of Metrology, Ministry of Economy (BOM)	http://www.economy.gov.mk/MEK Metrologija/
43	Malaysia	National Metrology Laboratory, SIRIM Berhad (NML-SIRIM)	http://www.sirim.my/
44	Malta	Malta Standards Authority (MSA)	http://www.msa.org.mt/
45	Mexico	Centro Nacional de Metrología (CENAM)	http://www.cenam.mx/
46	Moldova, Rep. of	National Institute of Standardization and Metrology of the Republic of Moldova (INSM)	http://www.standard.md/
47	Netherlands	VSL Dutch Metrology Institute (VSL)	http://www.vsl.nl/
48	New Zealand	Measurement Standards Laboratory (MSL)	http://msl.irl.cri.nz/
49	Norway	Norwegian Metrology Service, Justervesenet (JV)	http://www.justervesenet.no/
50	Panama	Centro Nacional de Metrología de Panamá AIP (CENAMEP AIP)	http://www.cenamep.org.pa/
51	Philippines	National Metrology Laboratory of the Philippines (NMLPHIL)	http://itdi.dost.gov.ph/SERVICES/nml/nml.htm
52	Poland	Central Office of Measures (GUM)	http://www.gum.gov.pl/
53	Portugal	Instituto Português da Qualidade (IPQ)	http://www.ipq.pt/
54	Romania	National Institute of Metrology (INM)	http://www.inm.ro/
55	Russian Federation	Rostekhnregulirovaniye of Russia (Rostekhnregulirovaniye)	http://www.gost.ru/
56	Serbia	Directorate of Measures and Precious Metals (DMDM)	http://www.szmdm.sv.gov.yu/
57	Singapore	National Metrology Centre, Agency for Science, Technology and Research (NMC, A*STAR)	http://www.nmc.a-star.edu.sg/
58	Slovakia	Slovak Institute of Metrology/Slovenský Metrologický Ústav (SMU)	http://www.smu.gov.sk/
59	Slovenia	Metrology Institute of the Republic of Slovenia (MIRS)	http://www.mirs.gov.si/en/
60	South Africa	National Metrology Institute of South Africa (NMISA)	http://www.nmisa.org/
61	Spain	Centro Español de Metrología (CEM)	http://www.cem.es/
62	Sri Lanka	Measurement Units, Standards & Services Department (MUSSD)	http://www.slmetrology.org/
63	Sweden	Technical Research Institute of Sweden (SP)	http://www.sp.se/
64	Switzerland	Federal Office of Metrology (METAS)	http://www.metas.ch/
65	Thailand	National Institute of Metrology (NIMT)	http://www.nimt.or.th/
66	Tunisia	Laboratoire Central d'Analyses et d'Essais (LCAE)	http://www.tunisieindustrie.nat.tn/fr/doc.asp?docid=668&mcat=4&mrub=83
67	Turkey	National Metrology Institute/TÜBİTAK Ulusal Metroloji Enstitüsü (UME)	http://www.ume.tubitak.gov.tr/
68	Ukraine	State Committee of the Ukraine for Technical Regulation and Consumer Policy (Derzhspozhivstandard of Ukraine)	http://www.dssu.gov.ua/control/en/index/
69	United Kingdom	National Physical Laboratory (NPL)	http://www.npl.co.uk/
70	United States	National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST)	http://www.nist.gov/
71	Uruguay	Laboratorio Tecnológico del Uruguay (LATU)	http://www.latu.org.uy/
72	Viet Nam	Vietnam Metrology Institute, Directorate for Standards and Quality (VMI-STAMEQ)	http://www.vmi.gov.vn/

Fuente (excepto ligas): <http://www.bipm.org/en/cipm-mra/participation/signatories.html>

Obtenga una **MUESTRA GRATIS** del Manual de calidad ISO/IEC 17025, Procedimientos y Formatos en www.metrycal.com

**Guía para Implantar un Sistema de Gestión
ISO/IEC 17025**



METRYCAL

www.metrycal.com

Metrología y Calidad